Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

March, 2022

Monthly Regular Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
March, 2022 Regular Meeling
March 247, 6:30 pm in the Library Community Meeting Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the February 17, 2022 Annual Organization Meeting
and Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update

Library Service During Pandemic Update

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial documents for February, 2022.
Approve; the monthly report from the Fiscal Officer.

PLF Distribution: The March PLF receipts are $56,053, a very slight increase from
the $55,685 received last March. For the first quarter of this year, PLF receipts are
$197,136, an 8% increase over the $181,127 received in the first quarter of last
year. So far this year, PLF is running well ahead of both the July and December
estimates for 2021.

2022 General Fund Net Operating Position

Feb.Revenue = $75,370 Total Annual Revenue = $143,710
Feb. Expenses = $61.133 Total Annual Expenses = $103,298
Difference $14,237 $ 40,412

General Fund Expenses are Percentage of Appropriation on December 31

2021 Appropriation * Current 2021 Expenses As Percentage
$939.,814 $103,298 10%
*includes $200,000 total fransfer out to Capital

MPL Board Agenda 03/17/22 TD 1



Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2021 Appropriation Total 2021 Expenses As Percentage
$737.814 $103,298 14%

Unique Management:

New Business

Transfer Qut; the 2022 appropriation includes a $200,000 transfer out of General
Revenue to Capital. We had intended to make that tfransfer in 2021, but were
unable to do so because we had neglected to update the 2021 revenue
appropriation to show the additional PLF money received which was not then
available on the books to transfer. Because there was such a large carryover
from 2021, it makes sense to transfer out now and bring the carryover more in
line with good practices. If the PLF receipts confinue fo run ahead of
expenditures, as they did last year, the Board can consider another transfer out
in the fall.

Approve Resolution 22-03-01 to transfer $200,000 from the General Revenue
Fund fo the Capital Projects Fund as appropriated in the 2022 Permanent
Appropriation.

Property and Liability Insurance: The library has received the renewal quote
from Whitaker Myers for the library's insurance through the Ohio Plan. The
renewal premium is $10,290, an increase of $558 over last year's $9,732. The
library receives a discount every year which reduces the total cost. This year's
net premium price is $9.572.

Approve Resolution 22-03-02: to approve renewing the library’s property and
liability insurance coverage with the Ohio Plan for the amount of $9,572.

Bequest to the Library: the library has received a substantial gift from a Trust
established by the late Herb Eglie, who was a regular library patron. The Board
will discuss the disposition of the gift.

Library Materials Evaluation and Selection Policy: this policy was last revisited
and revised in 2008. Copies of the current policy and proposed revision will be
distributed 1o the Trustees at this meeting for review. Discussion of the revised
policy will be on the April Regular Meeting agenda.

MPL Board Agenda 03/17/22 TD



Library Information Pamphlet: Jennifer Bates put together a library information
pamphlet fo give o new patrons or visitors who haven't been here before.
Copies will be provided at the Board meeting.

Correspondence
None this month

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: February door count was 4621, up é8% from February of
last year, but down 49% from the count in February, 2019. In-house circulation
was down 3.7% for the month and is down 2.6% for the year. Total circulation
was down 6.4% for the month and 5.6% for the year. The continuing problems
with the delivery service have had a part in the reduced circ count. How much
of a part will be more apparent once delivery service returns to normal,

Acknowledge Gifts—February

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 00.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$ 108.45*
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 108.45
*Includes $20.00 from Richard Myers for adult books.
In-kind Gifts
Anonymous 8 hardcovers; 25 trade
paperbacks; 6 mass market;
11 DVDs
Roger Bartley 1 DVD set
Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on April 28, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the
Community Meeting Room.

MPL Board Agenda 03/17/22 TD 3



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the 2022 Annual Organization Meeting and
February17, 2022 Regular Meeting

Note: the January meeting scheduled for January 27 was cancelled due to
furnace problems and the rescheduled meeting for February 3 was cancelied
due to bad weather.

Call to Order: the meeting was called to order at 6:35 pm in the library’s
Community Meeting Room.

Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Virginia Birks, Becky Miller, Sarah Repella,
and Diane Ruff. Library Director Tom Dillie; Library Fiscal Officer Christina Davies.
Adjustments to the Agenda: hone

Public Participation: none

Annual Organization Meeting Business

Election of Officers for calendar year 2022. Mr. Rutledge noted that he had
agreed in 2020 to continue to serve for another year or so, but does intend fo
retire by the end of this year. After general discussion, Becky Miller agreed to
serve as Board Vice President this year. Mr. Rutledge then moved to approve a
slate of officer candidates: Mr. Barlley, President; Ms. Miller, Vice President; and
Ms. Birks, Secretary. Ms. Ruff seconded and the motion carried unanimously.

Appointment of Library Committee Members for organizational year 2022. After
discussion, Trustees agreed that each was happy with their current committee
assignments and would remain on those committees for 2022. Mr. Barfley then
confirmed appointment to the various Board Commitiees as foliows:

Building & Grounds (Birks, Ruff, Rutledge; Finance & Audit (Bartley, Repella,
Rutledge); Personnel (Repella, Ruff, Rutledge); Policy Committee (Birks, Miller,
Beard); Development Chair (Bartley).

Records Commission:; since the Board just met as the Records Commission last
fall, the 2022 meeting date for the Records Commission wdas set for the
September, 2022 Regular Board Meeting.

Ms. Repella moved to Accept the Monthly Regular Board meeting calendar for
2022. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried uncanimously. Meetings will be held
at 6:30 p.m. on the 4" Thursday of each month (except for the months of
November and December when the meeting will be held the 3rd Thursday of the
month) or otherwise as may later be scheduled by the Board. The 2022 regular
meeting schedule is:

January 27 May 26 September 22

February 17 June 23 Cctober 27

MPL February 2022 Board Minutes, TD 03/08/2022 1



March 24 July 28 November 17
April 28 August 25 December 15

Note: A complete paper and digital copy of each month’s Board packet will
be kept as a permanent file copy. A digital copy of the Board packet will be
posted to the library's website prior to the monthly meeting.

Note: Resolutions are numbered beginning with the last two digits of the year,
followed by a dash and a two-digit number for the month, followed by a dash
and a two-digit number for the resolution, e.g. in January 2022, resolutions are
numbered 22-01-01, 22-01-02, 22-01-03, etc.

Hiring Library Administrators
The Board had approved the performance reviews on the Director and Fiscal
Officer at the November meeting.

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Resolution 22-02-01: to hire Tom Dillie as the Director
of the Minerva Public Library with the same salary as 2021, and under the
conditions stated in the employment agreement, from January 27, 2022 through
the January, 2023 Organization Meeting. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried
unanimously. '

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Resolution 22-02-02: to hire Christina Davies as the
Fiscal Officer of the Minerva Public with the same hourly wage as 2021, and
under the conditions stated in the employment agreement, from January 27,
2022 through the January, 2023 Organization Meeting. Ms. Repella seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Administering oath of Office to Fiscal Officer
Board President Bartley administered the oath of office to Fiscal Officer Davies
and swore her in for another year.

Enact enabling resolutions:

Ms. Birks moved to approve resolutions 22-02-03 through 22-02-07. Mr. Rutledge
seconded. Motions carried unanimously.

Approve Resolution: 22-02-03: that the Director be appointed and authorized to
act as the Board of Trustees’ Purchasing Agent for goods and services within the
annudl appropriated amounts per fund throughout fiscal year 2022 and
continuing through to the 2023 Organization Meeting.

Approve Resolution: 22-02-04: that the Library Director be authorized to spend
up to $3,500.00 in consumables from the General Fund, for staff and library
programs throughout fiscal year 2022 and continuing through to the 2023

MPL February 2022 Board Minutes, TD 03/08/2022 2



Organization Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2022 or 2023
Appropriation Resolution({s} adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Approve Resolution: 22-02-05: that the Library Director be authorized 1o approve
travel expenses in an amount not to exceed $700.00 per employee per event
throughout fiscal year 2022 and continuing through to the 2023 Organization
Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2022 or 2023 Appropriation
Resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Approve Resolution: 22-02-06: to authorize the Library Director to accept dll
monetary gifts and donations as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public
Library Public Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2021 and
continuing through to the 2023 Organization Meeting. All monetary gifts of any
amount will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting.

Approve Resolution: 22-02-07: that the Library Director be authorized fo accept
all “in-kind" gifts as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public Library Public
Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2022 and continuing through
to the 2023 Organization Meeting. The Board of Trustees confers upon the
Director the responsibility for assessing which gifts are to be added to the
Library's collection or to be disposed of through the “Donation” book cart or
otherwise. All individual "in-kind"” gifts that the Director adds to the Library’s
collection will be reported to the Board of Trustees ai their next monthly regular
meefting.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve motions 22-02-08 and 22-02-09. Ms. Ruff
seconded. Motions carried unanimously.

Approve Resolution:22-02-08: that the Fiscal Officer be authorized to encumber
funds and pay invoices as they are due throughout fiscal year 2022 and
continuing until the 2023 organizational meeting, as long as said bills falt within
the 2022 or 2023 Appropriation Resolutions(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.
All paid bills will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting. The Fiscal Officer is also authorized to invest Library monies as legally
permitted and in adherence with and accordance to the Library’s investment
Policy and the Depository Confracts awarded for periods inclusive of fiscal year
2022 and continuing through to the 2023 Organization Meeting as approved by
the Board.

Approve Resolution: 22-02-09; that the Fiscal Officer, as authorized by law, be
permitted to make transfers within the same fund and category of object
account number as listed in the Chart of Accounts and those that do not
change the total appropriations of each fund (such as from 1000-100-411-0000
to 1000-100-413-0000) and provided that such changes in appropriations be

MPL. February 2022 Board Minutes, TD 03/08/2022 3



reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular meeting. Transfers
within the same funds, different category of object account number (such as
from 1000-100-411-0000 to 1000-100-322-0000), and fransfers between different
funds still require prior authorization by the Library Board of Trustees. This
authority is for fiscal year 2022 and confinues through to the 2023 Crganization
Meeting.

Ms. Birks moved to Approve motions 22-02-10 and 22-02-11. Ms. Miller seconded.
Motions carried unanimously.

Approve Resolution 22-02-10: that the Director is authorized to discard
unneeded library furniture, equipment, and materials, either by sale, gift, or
appropriate disposal during Fiscal Year 2022 and continuing through to the 2023
Organization Meeting.

Approve Resolution 21-02-11: to appoint the Library Director to act as the
Compliance Officer for library credit cards for Fiscal Year 2022 and through to
the 2023 Organization Meefing.

Insfitutional Memberships: the library as an institution belongs to various
professional organizations which require annual membership renewals. These
renewal costs are included in the annual budget.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Approve 21-02-12 and 21-02-13. Ms. Ruff seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Approve Resolution 21-02-12: to renew annual library membership in the Ohio
Library Councill, a professional education and advocacy organization
representing Ohio libraries. The membership rate is calculated at 0.27% of the
lilbrary's previous year's PLF receipts.

Approve Resolution 21-02-13: to renew the library’s annual membership in the
Northeast Ohio Regional Library System, an education and service agency for
public libraries in this part of the state. The renewal cost is $1,507 and
membership runs from July fo June.

Regular Meeting Business

Minutes: Mr, Rutledge moved to Approve minutes of the November 18, 2021
Board Meeting, and December 21, 2021 Special Board Meeting and to Accept
the minutes of the January 20, 2022 Personnel Committee meeting. Ms. Birks
seconded. Moftion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

MPL February 2022 Board Minutes, TD 03/08/2022 4



Ohlo Governor's Imagination Library Update: Mr. Dillie reported that 219 of 294
eligible kids, or 75%. in the library's service area—the highest participation rate in
Stark County. Stark Library has organized a fund raising committee to work on
events that can support the program. The first scheduled fund raiser is a touch-
a-tfruck event on Saturday, June 18, at the Central Catholic H.S. parking lot from
10-1.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: the library received 240 COVID tests on
February 10, and at the time of this meeting, a week later, still hand a number
onh hand. Demand has really dropped compared to December and January,
when the library would go through 1000 tests in a day or so. The Ohio Dept. of
Health surveyed the distribution sites asking whether they wished to continue in
the program and how many tests were on hand at that moment. The library will
continue to distribute tests as long as ODH wants to distribute them. The
Department has now set up an automatic test shipment scheduled based on
the library's previous usage rate and the number of fests reported on hand
when surveyed. ODH is having difficulty getting restocked with the humber of
tests it would like and so it is pro-rating how many are aliocated to each
distribution site.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Ms. Davies reported that the local Chase Bank branch finally did close, and she
has opened the new account af Huntington Bank. Mr. Bartley will need to stop
and sign for the account as well. The library will have a regulatory audit this year
rather than a full audit which will save the library some money on the cost. She is
getting ready to finish the financial reports for 2021 and will have those for
approval at the March Board Meeting. As per previous discussions with the
Board, Ms. Davies has been researching ways to provide a backup for her duties
at the library, She has talked with Rudy Evanich, who in addition to being the
Fiscal Officer for Paris Township and the Sandy Creek Fire District also has a local
accounting firm. He is familiar with UAN and Paychex and would likely be a
good person to have on contract for the library. Ms. Davies will meet with him
before the next Board meeting to discuss details of the arrangement and draft
the contract language.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Accept the monthly financial documents for November
and December, 2021, and January, 2022, and to Approve the monthly report
from the Fiscal Officer. Ms. Repella seconded. Mofion carried unanimously.

PLF Distribution: The December 2021 PLF receipts were $66,562, 10% more fhan
the $60,099 received in December, 2020. PLF Receipts for 2021 totaled $823,456
which is 33% more than the December, 2020 PLF estimate of $614,629 which the
library used for budgeting. This is the largest annual PLF receipt since the
$830,420 the library received in 2018. January PLF receipts are $66,584, 7% more

MPL February 2022 Board Minutes, TD 03/08/2022 5



than the $58,255 received in January, 2021. February PLF receipts are $74,499,
10% more than the $67,187 received in February last year. So far this year, PLF is
running well ahead of both the July and December estimates for 2021.

2021 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Nov. Revenue = $64,101 Total Annual Revenue = $727,855
Nov. Expenses = $71,606 Total Annual Expenses  =$715.711*
Difference ($ 7,505) $12174
Dec. Revenue = $67,350 Total Annudl Revenue = $795,225
Dec. Expenses = $57,925 Total Annual Expenses = $773,636*
Difference $ 9,425 $ 21,589

General Fund Expenses are Percentage of Appropriation on December 31

2021 Appropriation * Current 2021 Expenses* As Percentdge
$893,911 $773,636 - 86%
*includes $180,000 total transfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2021 Appropriction Total 2021 Expenses As Percentage
$713,911 $593,636 83%

Carryover: As of December 31, the General Fund balance was $451,000.

2022 General Fund Net Operating Position
Jan. Revenue $68.340
Jan. Expenses $41,935
Difference $26,405

Unigue Management: Unique Management's November invoice was $35.80 for
4 placements. The December invoice was $17.90 for two placements. January
was $80.55 for nine placements, Unique has said that the placement fee will
increase from $8.95 per incident, but they have not raised it yet.

New Business

Permanent Appropriation: because the library had not appropriated the extra
revenue received in 2021 that money was noft in fact available to fransfer from
General Revenue to Capital at the December, 2021 Special Board Meeting.
Therefore, the Board will need to rescind the fransfer approved at the
December meeting, and amend the 2022 permanent appropriation to show
both the proper carryover and a transfer out for this budget year. Copies of the

MPL February 2022 Board Minutes, TD 03/08/2022 6



original appropriation and amended appropriation are included in the Packet.
Mr. Dillie suggestfed that the transfer out fake place this spring, and then review
the revenue and expenditure position in the fall and possibly amend the
dppropriation for another transfer before the end of the year.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 22-02-14 o rescind resolution 21-12-01
regarding the amended 2021 appropriation and transfer out to Capital. Ms.
Miller seconded. Moftion carried unanimously,

Mr. Rutledge moved to Approve Resolution 22-02-15 to amend the 2022
permanent appropriation as presented. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Unused Vacation Payout; draff longuage is included in the Board Packet to
amend section 710 of the Employee Handbook 1o bring the policy of payout for
unused vacation leave for administrative paositions in line with the current payout
policy for classified positions. Classified positions accrue vacation each pay
period at a rafe based on years of employment; administrative positions receive
all vacation leave af once at the beginning of the pay year. The new policy
language (Attachment A} creates a way of calculating unused vacation leave
payout for administrative positions as if that leave had accrued pay period to
pay period.

Ms. Birks moved to Approve Resolution 22-02-16: to revise section 710 of the
Employee Handbook as presented. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Credit Card Compliance: as required by statute, Mr. Dillie reported the library is
complying with State law governing the use of credit cards by public agencies.

Correspondence

Mr. Bartley received a letter this month regarding the behavior of middle school
students after school. He has replied to the patron. The letter was shared with
the Trustees at this meeting.

Director’'s Report

Ms. Miller moved 1o Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth
Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Ms. Repella seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Annuadl Library Statistics: Door count for 2021 was 42,579, 1.4% less than the
43,199 count for 2020. 2021 count was 43% of 2019's count of 98,569. Total in-
house circulatfion {physical checkouts plus renewals) was up 9.7% over 2020.
Total circulation, which includes loans to other libraries and downlocadable

MPL February 2622 Board Minutes, TD 03/08/2022 7



content, was 218,361, up 9% from 2020, Downloadable content saw another
record year at 22,636 checkouts which is 10% of total circulation.

January door count was 4139, a 40% increase January, 2021, but a 60%
decrease from January, 2020. In-house circulation was down 1.5% from this
month last year, and total circ was down 4.8%, reflecting in part continuing
problems with the delivery service.

Acknowledge Gifts—November and December

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 00.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions fo the General Fund

$ 833.55%
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 833.55

*Includes $179.03 from JDZ sales; $500 anonymous donation given in memory of
Bertha Hawn; $100 from Jean Culp for adult books.

In-kind Gifts

Anonymous 6 hardcovers; 15 frade
paperbacks; 3 mass market; 2
DVDs

Mr. Rutledge moved to Adjourn the meeting at 7:50 pm. Ms. Ruff seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March 24, 2022 at 4:30 pm in the
Community Meeting Room.

MPL Fabruary 2022 Board Minutes, TD 03/08/2022 8



Attachment A—Minutes of the February 17, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

710 - Vacation Leave (revised 02/17/2022)

1. Vacation leave is accrued each pay period and prorated on the basis of hours paid, excluding overtime.
For example, a regular full-time employee accruing vacation at the rate of 2 weeks per year who has
60 paid hours in one biweekly pay period would accrue 3/4 of the vacation that an 80-hour employee
accrued, rounded to the nearest hundredth of an hour.

2. Eligible employees accrue vacation leave based upon their length of public service in the state of Ohio.
Upon proper documentation, an employee’s length of service will be adjusted to include prior public
service with the state of Ohio or any political subdivision of the state solely for purposes of calculating
his vacation accrual rate. Vacation credit may be used at the employee’s discretion in accordance with
the Library’s policies and procedures.

For the following vears of service: Emplovees will accrue:
Years one (1) through five (5) - 80 hours (2 weeks).
Years six (6) through ten (10) - 120 hours (3 weeks).
Years eleven (11) through fifteen (15) - 160 hours (4 weeks).

Year sixteen (16) - 168 hours (4 weeks + 1 day).

Year seventeen (17)- 176 hours (4 weeks + 2 days).

Year eighteen (18) - 184 hours (4 wecks + 3 days).

Year nineteen (19) - 192 hours (4 weeks -+ 4 days).

Year twenty (20) - 200 hours (5 weeks).

3. Vacation accrual is credited at the end of each biweekly pay period at the following rates per 80 hours
paid:

3.1 hours cach biweekly period for those entitled to 80 hours per year.

4.6 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 120 hours per year.
6.2 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 160 hours per year.
6.4 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 168 hours per year.
6.7 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 176 hours per year.
7.0 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 184 hours per year.
7.4 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 192 hours per year.
7.7 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 200 hours per year.

4. One year of service shall be computed on the basis of twenty-six (26) biweekly pay periods.

5. Vacation accrual rate will be changed at the beginning of the pay period containing the anniversary
date in which the employee is entitled to additional vacation credit due to length of service.

Proposed Policy Adjustments 12-16-2021



7. Vacation credit may be accumulated up to a maximum of 220 hours for regular full-time employees
and 110 hours for regular part-time employees. Credit in excess of this maximum will be eliminated
from the employee’s vacation balance.

8. In the event of death of a member of the employee’s family (i.e., those listed in the Library’s
Compassionate Leave policy) during an employee’s vacation, the employee may elect to change his
time off from vacation to compassionate leave for the number of days he is eligible for compassionate
leave. He may also request to extend his vacation if scheduling permits.

9. When anemployeeisterminated; Upon separation from library employment, employees who
accrue vacation every pay period shall receive-vacation-pay-for be paid at the employee’s current
hourly rate for any accrued but unused vacation leave. An employee who is credited for their entire
vacation leave at the beginning of the pay year, will have their vacation leave payout calculated
as if the current year vacation leave had been accrued pay period to pay period as described in
Sections 1-3 above from the beginning of the pay year until the separation date. That amount
will be added to any vacation carried over the previous year. From that sum is subtracted any
vacation used in the current year. The remaining unused vacation hours will be paid at the
employee’s current hourly rate.

10. Vacation will not be approved to extend an employee’s length of service (except in
emergencies as approved by an employee’s supervisor and the Library Director). The employee who
turns in his resignation notice and requests the use of vacation during the notice period generally will
be denied vacation and be required to work as scheduled during the notice period.

11. In the event of an employee’s death the unused vacation leave shall be paid to his estate and/or in
accordance with the Ohio Revised Code.

acergals-and-use: Certain Vacation leve benefit and use totals are alse-provided on the employee’s
paycheck stub. Each employee is responsible for the review of his own leave report and paycheck
information and for advising the Clerk-Treasurer immediately of any error.

Proposed Policy Adjustments 12-16-2021



Minerva Public Library

February, 2021 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the March,
2022 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary

Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report

Bank Reconciliation (January and
February reports)

Fund Status

Investment Listing



9v'816°L
60°82E"9
G819
86112

A8ie
90'866°L
66°84
£87198°
95°055° )
6+'8/8°2
L629¢

S9'S60e
04°€E
15°95¢
8e'ZIC'E
ov'vED’L
felegerd
LLERG L
66°95t'C
95°/56'9

8Z'DLEGL

SIofsuel] Sl0alold [enden

mEIpIEeY

1819
00¢L

S¥°801L
Ge'ge
0Z2°eg
05'8L

gl'lLLe
9z rIEGL
99 pLG' LG
S0TLIRYL
6E°8L

a6 vl

“PUNI TERUTS

awdnba uo Jedoy pue Uy
sesd/seng

auoydsg)

Bujsseoald pue Bojoien) saiddng Jayin
UolBLLLIO]| PUE [BLiSIEYY ARG JSUIQ
uoIEI0)SaY pue Jieday [eusie Aleig
[ENSIAOIPNY YINDA

JUSIUCT) S|EPROjUMG(]

[ENSIACIPTY HNPY

§|eaIpoLSy

S}00g UINOA

$400g URpY

sayddng Buluuelfold

SATIISS PO puUB paseynd Jeyl0
ame

21BYS PI2Og-80UBINSU|

ouRINSU| a4

2URDIPIN

SH3d0

g ueq

#Waq

£dag

g e

1 Wag

EETFEE

TSeinypuedxy
1ebpa snusaey, Woly |=0]

308D pauImey
yustuAedisa) Wicl) SpUnysy
slesay

wooy Bunapy/euay
sUoleu(] pa1olssiun
X

Jaidony

Jaded Jojulg

X&) sojes

1saual] 3D

d1d fAwneg |loue)

1d Aunag shelg

J1d AUnos BuRiqunon
way| 107

soo-{ pue salid

H m«m“—wumm

TUGH [0S0

220z Aenigad sjeiouedld
AeuqrT ongngd eatsLgy



26'¥06'ElL

€T 19
0Z°0L8°GL

8704881

65TlEiTT

68467 L6Y

00°000°05
00'tiz
SL¥8ZE0L
DS LLEDET
05098t
EEZOL YL
Or'¥E0'981

£759%'19

65'C.E 1T

anlasoy fepde)

6P’ 2EE

00'000°Cs
00°L4g
S.¥8Z°c0l
L& Pr6T
05098°L
s AUNrA
CF vEQ'9BL

Gh'eee

vLieel'19

¥leEl 19

FAN 4%
e85z

98'SPY
94°90t
vO'8SET'L
0085
62°50F
(458
0¥ 0SE")

Swoou|

asunchq
awoou{

[BloL
ucifuuny sbuineg
sigsifayusen Alad

(eseyn) ysoda(] Jo soRDYLISD
(aND) usedeQ J0 sspeoyLeD
(aND) sBuneg

(aseyn) sbupeg

sasuadxd [e30L
aumjuind

pueq

Jedoy pue eaueuSiUEN
uj i8jsuUBi}

1den

sasuadxg |elousn [Bjo]

SIUDISSOSEY/SEXE |

Bunsspy

ajesal

asuadXg RIS G| PIAOD

Yoo uopeLIoM|

S80IAaG JOBIUOD PUEB PESEYLING JBLIO
AN21|gnd 'SUSHEUNWLICD JALIO
JomagIole M

NVN

Buisee/siuay

sUed pue sanddng sredaynpy Auadaig
sen [elneN

afiersod

ysei]

sejddng eo110

43V

Aunasg pue Jiedeyuiely Ausdold JSUio



Z o | ebed

%GELEL  ZL'ELL'I09% 88°601°C LS 00°€88'06.% :[eyo1-ans 0o pund

%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% BupeiedQ-UoN SNosUB|BOSIK - BUIO  0000-Z63-0001
%PrSOF 95 ¥65$ ¥ SOPS 00°000°1$ SIUSLISSINQUIEY BOUBINSU]  GU00-Z28-000)
%0000  000% 00°0% 00'0% luswhediang Jo} spuney  0000-148-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0$ {AdVHEIT NOLYVYd A1100 [HisTdiswooy Bulssy jo [elusy  £10Z-1£8-0001)
%06Y'9Z  1G'CL% 6°92% 00°00L$ alesay Jof ssyddng yo sleg  QOOO-028-0001L
%F80'8L  8¥ISP'ES 25°2vss 00°000°€$ SJUBLW]SBAU| UC SPUSPIAI] JO }SaISlU]  0000-L02-000L
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0$ sessaUIsSNg - SUOHNGLIUOD Pajlgsalun  G00Q-259-0001
%ReSYE  1e7708'eS £9°18% 00°000°€$ S[ENpIAIPU] - SUCHINGLAUOD PBloLISaIUl] G000~ $9-0001
%0000  000% 000 00'0% SUOREPUNOY « SUDHNGHIUOY) PaoUISeY  0000-E£19-0001
%0000 00°005°L$ 00°0$ 00°005°1$ { DNIAVIY H3WNNS HLNOAISessaUsNg - SUORNGUILOD pajolisey  8102-219-0001
%0000  0O0% 00°0% 0008 $9SSOUISNY - SUOHNGLIUOD PBILISSY  0000-Z19-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% S|eNPINPU| - SUOHNGLUILOD PBMISSY 00001 190001
%0G.'6L  GZ'1L0V$ 5.°86% 00°'005$ {3314 Xvdlsesad pue seul] uolted - B0  86E0-66€-000}
%Bkr L SL6VLS et e Ty 00°052°1$ {43dvd ¥IINRId}sead pue sould uosed - B0 /620-66£-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S99 pue SeUld UolEd - 18yIO  D000-66E-000)
%0000 000% 00°0% 0003 s284 leulWwsg pue Ssel) Uoled 0000-09¢-0001
%TRYEL  LLVETLS £Z°502% 00°005° LS BLIoOU BUYDEY Pojesad(-ulnd uoled  0000-0FE-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% {334 quvD 1Solewoou| wey 1507 pue sauld Uoled ¥180-01£-0001
%G61'9L 192918 627288 00°002$ {31l LSOTIeWoou| we)) 1807 pue seuly uoied Z1E0-01£-000L
%90F ¥ 80°G0Z$ R dh 00°05€$ {5334 % SaNI4ewooy| Way 1507 pue saulj uolled | LE0-01£-0001)
%6LE6'8L  E1'8/9%1% 28°Fer'es 00'20L'8LS {092 YNVYIGWNTOD}8es - pund Aelgi alignd - £100-0+2-0001
%60L'BL  08'+65'221% 02°096'82% 00°'655°LGLS {09 TIoWuvDlekEg - pund Aleigr o1ldNd  Z100-0¥2-0001
%6G1L 6L CF LY 657S 8G°2J8'801% 00'S62'895% {00 MyvL1skewls - pungd Meld oland | L00-0¥Z-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% PIV-Ul-siues) S1e)s palolisey  0000-2Z2-0004
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% PIv-Ul-siUueIS) [BIopad] PajONSsY  0000-Z212-0001
%LI9€C  66'STH LO' LS 00023 sexe] [e007 - JAO  O000-061-0001
PoaAIodYY ddueeyg INUDADY “_.wm_usm SWEN JUNONY PO WNOJIXY

% aLA 1eBpng leut4
[elauan) 000l ‘pPuUnd
2e0e/8Tie JO sY
pund Ag
ZZ20ZA NYN SNJE)S aNUSASY

Nd 0¢25'€ ¢2oc/il/e ALNNCD MHVYLS "AYVHalT 2179nd YAYININ



Z Jo z ofied

YESL6L CLELLZ09% 29°602L'CYLS 00°€88°05% 0] poday
%0000  DO0% 00°0% 00'0% ‘lejo1-ans Lo pund
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 0004 ~ Ul-sijsuel] 0000-LE6-LOOY
%0000 0D00% 00°0% 00°0% SIUSWSSINGUISY SouBINSU|  O000-228-100F
%0000 D00% 00°0% 00°'0$ SlenPIAIPU| - SUOIINQUIUCYD PRIOUISAINN  0000-159-100F
PoAISIDY asuejeg SNUIADY jobpng SWEN JUno2aYy apo7 JUNOIOY
% Q1A jabpng leutd
spsfold [euded 100v (pund
ZZ0Z/8TIT 3O 8Y
pun Agl
Z'T20TA NN SNIB)g INUBASY

Wl 02-25°€ 220c/i L/C

ALNNOD MHVLS "AHVHEIT 2179Nd YANININ



¢ 4o | ebed

"L BULIOJUl psjas|es sjoe)sl Hodey

%ZSE'96 00°0% 807 LE6'SS 16298 00'000'8$ 00°0% 00'0$ sleapoiisd  Q000-ZL+-0ZL-000L
%0000 00°008% 000 00°0% 00°005% 00°0$ 00'0% {pung syoog ynpy aEglspiydied pue syoeg  2Z0Z- 4 L-0Z1-000k
%e0Z 8 0600563 GE8SE LS SO'LFE IS 00°000'6L% 00°0$ 00'o$ {S3008 "1d3d RLNOAsIBlydwed pue syeog  0002-L L#0Z1-000)
%LLO YL 00005 21% ErEes'ecs 895°9/5'6% 00°000°02% 00'0% 00'0g {S¥0049 "Ld3a LInavisieydwed pue syoog 0001~ L-0ZL-0001
%0000 000% oo 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0 uopesuadwoy SISNIoM 0000-522-0Z1-000L
%0000 000% oo 0008 00°0$ 00°0% a0'of SOURINSU| UCISIA  0D00-FZ2-021-0004
%0000 000% oo'o 0008 00°0% 00'0% [aleeiy souBINSU| [IUSG  Q000-£22-0Z1-0001
%0000 0o0% oo 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'o$ SOUBRINSU| BT QDOO-ZZZ-0ZH-0004
%0000 0003 0603 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% [olae: souemsy| uoeZIeydsoH / BIIPAW  0000-122-0Z1-000L
%0000 000% oo 000 0o0% 000% aoos amupsi Q  0000-CLZ-0Z1-000)
%000°D 00°0% 000 0008 00°0% 00°0% 000 we)sAg Juewaley seadoldg slignd OO A 0000-112-GZ1-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% {STIVNOISS3I0H4-NONISSURIES O £000-01 1-0Z1-0004
%0000 o00% 000 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% [aleyesy {S3ddns 3014J0)senddng sanensiupy [2BUSD  L000-L5H-CL 1-0001
%0000 0U005% 000 0008 00°00S% 00°0$ [olaye: {gzr1 voneuoq snowAuouy yincAlsayddng  £202-05t-CL L1-0001
%B6L6 00°0% 96°L6E% P0°208°c$ 0O°000'F% 00°0% 00'c% {S3aMANS DNINVEDOHd}saddng  §LO0-051-01 L-0001L
%0000 G0 000 00°0% 000 00°000°s$ 000$ 00'c% {pund [amod}sa0iMes pajaRALOD PUE PASBUSING - 13UD  Z620-062-0L1-0001
%0000 05°591°2$ ov'o$ 00°0% 05'591'2% 00'0% e {pung Jepurugjssaiaeg pSioBAUa PUE PASBYDING - IBUI0  LBE0-08E-0L 1-0001
%0000 00°0% 000 00°005% DO00S$ 0o0% 00°0¢ SSOIASS PElOBAUOD) PUE PSSEYDING - ISR 0000-08€-CL 1-0001
%0000 00'0% 0o o% 00°0% 00'0% 09'0% 0008 seoiAleg [0QUCD [BUSiE AlRIqiT  0000-08E-0L1-0001
%0000 00'0% 0G0% 00°08 00'0% 00'0% 0008 {id el vd Lpes) [BUa}Seoleg pajoeguos pue poseyaind  §LOZ-008-GL L-Q00L
%000°0 0070% oo0g 00°08 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% {vHan NOLYYd ATI0C [H1STRISS0IA0S PRjeluo) pue paseyaind  £L0Z-00¢-0L L-0004
%000°0 00'0% o os 0008 0008 00°0% ologe: syeuag uawhiodwsun a 0000 162-01 10004
%0000 00°0% o 0 o00LE" 1S 00r0LE LS 00°0% 00°0% uogesuadwod SIBPoM 0000-322-01 L-0004
%0000 00'0% 000 00 0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ @ouRINSH| LIS Q000-ZZ-01 L0004
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 000 00°0% 0008 00°0% aouensyl BUed  0000-€22-CL1-0001
%068°9L 00°0% v 293 oozess 000078 00°0% 00°C$ i souBINSU Bf1  0000-2ZZ-GLL-000)
%ORLBL 00 0% [ g KoT A oreee'szd 00°S¥0vES 00°0% 00°0% aoue.nsy| uojezlendsoH /BoIPe  0000-LEZ-CL L-0001
%8Z0'FL 69'10F 7S 1ZeLes 00°0% a1'0Z1's% 00°0% 00°0$ amalpa O 0000-€L2-CHL-000)
%LGF bl [K:Rel:rarave CUOrL'2E oo P EET'6YE 0008 00°c$ wWaAS Juawiey seafojdug 3nqnd oo Q  0000-11.2-CL 1-0001
%kl Gh 0Tese' LIS 08'890'2% 00'0% 00eZFELS 00°0% 000 {SUTIHOM IDIANISISSURES O 5000-0i 1-0LL-000)
%pesel 999812 YEELES 0G0 00°005'2$ 000% 00'cS$ {sanLLsansisaleles Q  $000-051-CLL-000L
%P66'El gL rioeels zZozeL'eed 00 0% 0072627128 0008 00°0$ {STVNOISSTHAONA-NON}SOURES O €000-01 501 1-000L
%85 S 6L 2IGL°2ES [Kepdheges oo'o 00°ZL6'SHE 00°0% 00'0$ {euIovNYNIssueles Q Z000-0L1-01L-0001
%605 6L GE'EREFLE SUsaL'cLd oo 00°652'99% oo 00'0$ {STYIYS FALLVHELSININGYISsUeleS O L000-0LL-GLL-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% oo 00°0% Q00 00°0% salEes g 0000-0LL-0L1-0004
%0000 00'c% 000% 060% 0o o0°0% 00°0% {STIVIVS JALLVHILSININGYISSURES Q  L000-00L-01 L-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% oo 000 00°'0% 00°0% {esuadxg uRIg 61 PIMODMSHIO - BWI0  0202-065-004-0001
%000°0 00°0% 000% 0o 00°0% QU 00°0% {ge/1 uogeuod snowAuouy WnoAlsenddng  £Z0Z-0S+-001-000)
sainjipuadxy aauefeg sainypuadxg Q1A SoUBRIqUINDUT 10} uoneudoiddy usunsnipy LeZL BLIBN JUERODDY apo9 WnoaIxy
o QLA pasaqunauaun FAIBSIY JUBLIND reuly aoueIqLUNIug aouBRIgUINOUg
104 pBAIBSEY IO} paniasay
6961 16V5 Boueleg Ysed |B1oL
00°821'28e% ‘BaUR(Ey PajGOd-UON
68'61£'602% woueey paload
[eloussy “Uc:n_
2e0g/8e/z JO sy
pung Ag
Z'2202A NYN snjejg uonelidoiddy

Nd 91:8¢¢ 220d/1 L/E

ALNNOD MHVYLS "AHVHEIT O178Nd YAMININ



£ 30 g ebed

"UORELLLIOJI paYDas $19)al Hoday

%0000 60'0% oU'os 008r0'ss D0'8+0'ES 00°0% 00°0% S99 YiomeN Bugunosoy uLoyun  0000-Z2E-082-0001
%0000 0% oo 00°009's% 00'009°E% 00°0% a00$ sooaeg Bumpny  0000-1£8-082-0001
%EOL'LL 00°0% 152E6% Y LLEYS 00°052'5% 00°0% 00°0$ sasge pUB SjUSY  0000-LSE-0£2-0001
%0000 00°952% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°052% 00°0% 00'0% Swnilalg puog Alepld  0000-EFE-0£2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 007005'6% 00°005'6% 00°0% 0003 swnjwald soueinsu| fusdold  0000-L¥E-0SZ-0001
%000°0 0008.% 00°0% oo 00'062% 00°0% 00°0$ Apongng pue BuguUSUCHRAUNUILIOD - 13U 0000-62E-CEZ-000 )
%000°0 0008 000% 00°002% 00°002% 00'0% 00'0$ {sav AONVOVA STAOTAWIIEUSISARY  OLOD-GZE-CEZ-0001
%0000 0008 0003 00°05% 00°05% 00°0% 00°c% {SNOILYDIENd ® Sav eI BuisueApY  6000-528-052-0001
%0000 000 G00% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°03% Bunuud  0000-FEE-0£2-000)
%000 62 0008 0oecs [laga JK3 00'002% Q00 00°0$ sbelod  0000-Z2£-082-0001
%OGG'D 00°0% 00'0% 00°005% 00°005$ 0008 00°0$ asuedxg Bugssy pue |sABlL  0000-ZLE-08Z-0001
%000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00'0% sesdpuesang  Q000-LLE-0EZ-000L
%000°¢9 00'ELLS o0'szes 00°0% 0070054 0G0% 00'0% s)yeueg ebuyy eafojdw3 o0 -JBYI0  0000-E6Z-082-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'c% 00'0% 00°0% oo 00°0% sisueg souRINSU) -JAUI0  0000-6ZZ-052-000%
%0000 0003 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ uohesuadwon SISNIOM O 0000-922-0£Z-000L
%000°0 0008 00'0% 00 0% 00'0% G00% 00°0% [ouBRINSU| UOISIA  Q000-¥2Z-082-0001
%000°0 00°0% [rlage o0og 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% SouBRINSY| JEUSE  O000-£22-0E2-000L
%0000 000% oons 00°0% 00'0% 000% ocos anuEINsU Al - 0000-222-08T-0001
%000°C 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ a2ueInsy| uoneZIENdSOH / (2P 0000-LZZ-0EZ-000)
%000°C 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0s 00°0% 0C0% QUB2IPBIN 1 0G00-ELE-0EZ-000 1
%000°0 000 00'0% [eleye: 00'0% 0008 000 WwialsAg usisiey; sesfojdug aljlgnd OjiC d 0000-1 LZ-DEZ-0001
%000°0 00°'0% 00°0% 00'cs 00'08 0008 ooog {STRIVTYS IALVHLSININGYISSUERS a  1000-D) L-DEZ-000)
%ZTG 0T 00°0% 18'028% ELBLL'ES 00°000FS 0003 00°0% sHied g selddng sedayooususiuiey Aadold  GO00-ZSF-0L2-000%
%00%'8 00°0% 00°grE 00°85¥% 00°00S% 00°0% 00'0% SEVIAIBS PABAULY) pUB PBSEUING -JU)  0000-08£-0L3-0001
%E09'vE 00°0% 8ZL60'2S L480%'9% 00°005'8% 00'0% 00°0% S20) [BIMEN  0000-£98-0L2-000}
%0000 00°0% 0008 00°009% 00°009% 00°0%$ 00'0% affemag pue sLIBA  00D0-Z9E-0LZ-0001
%GPE Gl 00°0% 0Z'156'2% 0R'8rFELS 00°000'2L% 00°0% 00'0% fyomosi  0000-19£-0L2-0001
%OZE'6 00005 £6'962'CS 20°0E7'9TS 00°622'28% 00°0% 0008 oag AUnoag g edsy B Apedold - 180 DO0C-BEE-0LZ-000L
%000°91 00°0$ 00’ vEeH 00°9LL LS 0000k 1% 00°0% 00'0% leaclusy ysell  0000-7EE-0LZ-000L
%8201 00000118 oreLles ¥EOveoLe 00°0Z+'62% 00°0% 0004 wewdinbg ue yedey pue souBUSIUBY  0000-ZE£-0LZ-000L
%L86GL 60'0% 9T 85E" 1S PoLPLLS 0D'00S'8$ 00'0% 00°0% suoydefal  0O00-LEE-0LE-000L
%000°0 000% oo 00°'0% 00°03% 00°0% 00'0% uopesuaduial SISNIOM O 0000-522-GLZ-0001
%000°0 00°0% 000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% oo'o$ aieoipan 4  0000-€12-0L2-000L
%000°0 00°0% o0'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% [olege’ wsishs JuswaNFY saakoldwg 2qnd olya A 0000+ 12-0L2-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0s {SuIMHOM IDIAYISISeIRES O 5000701 1-0LE-000)
%88E'E 00°0% 86°1L1eS 20'88e'es 00'009°€$ 00°0% 00°0% {1ddNS DNISSIIOL 7 ONIDOTYLYDIsenddng - 1230 800085+ 0Z1-0001
%000°0 00°000°1% c0'0% 00°'0% 000000°L% 00°0% 00'0% Uoelulog pue sieusieiy AIg - 1940 000061 1-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°00FS 600% 0003 QU oovs 0008 0008 uoljRIoIs pue Jedey [eusieln AeIql]  0000-9LT-0ZL-0001
%0600 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ sefiiey? / 5884 URCT AIRIIIE|  0000-GLI-0Z L0001
%0000 0oos 00'0% 00°0$ ovog 00°0% 00°0$ UOHBLLIOM| PUB SBDIAISG J8INdWOD 000011~ GZ1-0001
%FGrS 00°000°L% Lreres £8°129'z% 00°000'v$ 0o°0% 00'0% {HLNGA SleUsiEW [BNSIAIPNYISELSIER [ERSINOIPNY  000Z-EL-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°G0ZS 00°0% cO'0% 00°002% 00°0% 00°0% {SG0 HLNOAJSRUSIEW [2nSIopY  $O0Z-SL7-0Z1-0001
%PeZL 00°0% L9 Frees BEGSOTTS 00°000'92% 00°0% 00°0% {INIINOD F1avAVQINMOQISELESIEN [ENSIMOIPNY  £00L-E14-081-0001
%8080 00°005'¥$ YI¥es 9E'SEV e 00°000'8% 000% 0008 {L1Nay SIEUSIB [ENSIMOIPTYISI2USIEW [BNSIOIPTY  900L-S1P-081-0001
saunypuadxy aouejeq saunyppuadxz (J1A S2UBRIGUINDUT 10] uoneudosddy juswipsnipy Lg/ZL BUIBN JUNOddYy IPOD JUNOIDY
% JLA palsquunauzun DAIDSTY JUSLIND) Jeuly4 aouRIguINaug aouRIgUNSLT
10} pandassy 1o} pansosay
£c0e/3e/c JO sY
pung Ag
Z'2202A NV snjejg uoneudoiddy
Nd 91°8&-€ 2204/) L/E ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AHYHEIT O17aNnd YAYINIW



£ jo ¢ offed "UCHBULLIOII pajIsles S10a|jel Hoday
%OBE 0L 68 92E'929% ¥1'0E9'E0LS L0°e58°9Les 01 PLEPE6S 0008 00'966°1% ‘g0t Hoday
%EBS'0 15'98.°25% 67'2ees 00°228'E% 00°000'55% 00'0% 00°966' L% RO L purtd spafoid [epden
%000°0 00000°6% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°5$ 00°0% 00°0% {punz puucoopuswdinbI puz aunuuIng  LZ0Z-052-00.2-L00%
%9GE 1 LS 299F LG BFZEES 00965813 00°000°51% 00°0$ 00°966° L% wowdinbz pue somuing  0000-06-09.L-L00F
%000°0 00°000°6$ 00°0% 0008 00°000°6$ 00°0% [ologe {pung jleuucDowpuowacidw| pue  LZ0Z-0ZL-09.L-L00Y
%0000 GO000'SLE oo'0g 0008 00°000°G1$ 000§ 00°0$ uawaseidui| pUET  Q000-0Z£09.-1L00F
%000°0 00BLL°ELS 000% 00°188'L% 00°DD0'S LS 00°0% 00°C$ saoed uo gedoy pue sdueuSjuBl  0000-LEE-092-1L00F
saun)puadxy asueeg sainpipuadx3y (1A S2uBIqUINDIUT 104 uoneudaiddy juaunsnipy LS/ZL LEITL DR JUNCIDY PO JUNOITY
% QLA pajequinousun BAIBSSY WDIIND 1IHE| ajueiqInaug SIURIqUINDUT
10} poAIoSay 10} paslasay
B5'2L8'L2E% ‘eaueleg Yse) [ejoL
00'0% ‘|ouefeg ps|ood-UoN
B5'CLE TS ‘8duejeq pajood
speloid [epden  pund
%166°01 8£0r5'cT9% S926E'C0LE L0'926'C1TS DL ¥18'6E6% D0'0% 00°0% ‘|ej0) pung [eisuasy
%0000 o0o'o% 000t ooog orog oo'og 00'0% {asuadxd ess 6L pnonlsesn Buueuld OUG - PUID  DZ0Z-066-066-0001
%000°0 00°000°02% 00°0% 00'0% 06-000°02$ o0°0% 00'0% sepusBupuo)  0D00-0E6-0£6-0001
%000°0 00°600°002% Q0°0% 00°0% 00°000°002% 00°0% 00'0% nQ -siepsuB] Q 0000-0L6-016-000L
%000°0 00°000'eS 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'2% 00°0% 00’03 wewdinb3 pue einyumy  0000-08-09.-0001
%ELS L 00'0$ £1'6458 18°0ZF'v$ 00°000'% 00°0% 00°0% {ABojouoa ! uoEWIOMLSYG - 18410 LESD-085-0£2-0001
%0000 ooo% Do0% oo'og orog o0og 00°0$ B0 -BY0 0000-066-0€2-0001
%0000 000 00'0% 00°002% 00'00z$ 0008 00'0% SluslEBSINQUIBY PUB SPUNRY  Q000-0S$-0£2-0001
%EZ6°98 oo'os 00°3r% 007Z8% 00°0ELS 00°0% 00°0% SJUSLLISSISSY PUBR S8XB). 0 0000-025-0£2-0001
%2088 00°058% 60'€00°0% LEEGYFLS 00°202°LZ$ 00°0% 00°0% sdysiequsiy pue senq  0000-0LS-082-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00 00es 00°00€% 00°0% 00°0% B|EsaY 10 peseyoind selddng  DOOO-PSH0E2-000L
%GLLFL 00°0$ Yrezrs 95°9/5°¢H 00°000'sS 00°0% 00'0% {S3MddNS ID1440)s8ddng eAlelSUWPY j8iBUsD  L000-1GF-0EZ-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00 0% 00°0% 00 0% 00°0% 00'0% {1 '8 SDAS ¥ILNdWOD]seoisg peloanuUog PUE PESEURING - 19UI0  $L00-06E-0S2-0001
%LGE'9 oo'es SLERIS 129g6'01s o000 LLS o008 00°0% SIS PRIDRIUOD) PUE PISEUNNG -JBUI0  0000-06€-0£2-0001
sanypuadxg aoue[Eg samypusdhxg QLA S2URIQUNIUY 10y uaieudoddy yusunsnlpy LE/ZL LEIZL SWRN JUN0oIY apoy) UNCIIY
% QLA paJaquinausun BAIBSSY JUBLING ety soueIqUnug IpuRIGINIUT
30} panlosay 10} POAIRSIY
€c0¢/8¢C/C IO sY
pun4 Ag
2'220ZA NYN snje)g uoneldorddy

Wd 91-8g:¢ £202/LLiE

ALNNOD YUVLS ‘AHYHEIT O118MNd YAHININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 1/31/2022

Posted 3/2/2022 12:17:06 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $678,790.74
Receipts: + $69,906.58
Payments: - $43,608.91
Adjustments: + -$122.98
Current UAN Bafance as of 01/31/2022: $704,965.43
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 01/31/2022: $704,965.43
Entered Bank Balances as of 01/31/2022: $704,903.62
Deposits in Transit: + $50,061.81
Outstanding Payments: - $50,000.00
Qutstanding Adjustmenits: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 01/31/2022: $704,965.43

Balances Reconciled

Governing Beard Signatures

3/11/2022 3:41:30 PM
UAN v2022.2

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 01/31/2022.

Page 1 0of 13



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/11/2022 3:41:30 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 1/31/2022
Posted 3/2/2022 12:17:06 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $198,357.68 $222,655.22 $222 655.22 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $30.00 $80.00 $30.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $0.00
Investment CD012716 $21,561.92 $21,562.84 $21,562.84 $0.00
Investment Cch042517 $21,589.16 $21,508.33 $21,598.33 $0.00
Investment CD050916 $109,809.62 $110,089.26 $110,089.26 $0.00
Investrment CDO727186 $21,479.07 $21,479.98 $21,479.98 $0.00
Investment CD080415 $33,536.31 $33,509.89 $33,599.89 $0.00
Investment CD082817 $21,720.70 $21,721.62 $21,721.682 $0.C0
Investment CNB Saving $0.00 $1,544.00 $1,544.00 $0.00
Investmenit HNB Saving $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $147,090.53 $147,006.73 $147,006.73 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $C.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total: $678,790.74 $704,903.62 $704,903.62 $0.00

Page 2 of 13



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 3/11/2022 3:41:30 PM
Outstanding Payments UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 1/31/2022
Posted 3/2/2022 12:17:06 PM

Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Warrant 6830 12/31/2021 Huntington National Bank $50,000.00
$50,000.00

Page 30f 13



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/11/2022 3:41:30 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 1/31/2022
Posted 3/2/2022 12:17:06 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 1-2022 01/06/2022 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $682.61
FRIMARY Electronic 2-2022 01/11/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $52.72
PRIMARY Electronic 3-2022 01/11/2022 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $201.00
PRIMARY Electronic 4-2022 01/11/2022 Scholastic Inc $8.76
PRIMARY Electronic 5-2022 01/11/2022 copeco $14.80
PRIMARY Elecironic 6-2022 01/11/2022 ALLIED INFOTECH $60.00
PRIMARY Electronic 7-2022 01/11/2022 Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 8-2022 01/11/2022 Kanopy Ine. $23.00
PRIMARY Electronic 9-2022 01/11/2022 NATURESCAPES $96.00
PRIMARY Electronic 10-2022 01/11/2022 copeco $426.65
PRIMARY Eleétronic 11-2022 01/11/2022 House Cleaning Genie $886.13
PRIMARY Electronic 12-2022 01/11/2022 MIDWEST TAPE $1,323.55
PRIMARY Electronic 13-2022 01/11/2022 llJNI\(I_J!QUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $80.55
PRIMARY Electronic 14-2022 01/11/2022 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 16-2022 01/11/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $4,243.83

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 17-2022 01/11/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $60.22

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 18-2022 01/12/2022 PAYCHEX $10,046.63
PRIMARY Electronic 19-2022 01/12/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 20-2022 01/13/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,096.52

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 21-2022 01/13/2022 PAYCHEX $1,420.42
PRIMARY Electronic 22-2022 01/13/2022 PAYCHEX $343.23
PRIMARY Electronic 23-2022 01/13/2022 Ohio Department of Taxation $3.35
PRIMARY Electronic 24-2022 01/14/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $45.65
PRIMARY Electronic 25-2022 01/14/2022 House Cleaning Genie $202.80
PRIMARY Electranic 26-2022 01/18/2022 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,290.08
PRIMARY Electronic 27-2022 01/19/2022 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $833.25
PRIMARY Electronic 28-2022 01/20/2022 House Cieaning Genie $377.00
PRIMARY Electronic 29-2022 01/25/2022 FARM AND DAIRY $66.50
PRIMARY Electronic 30-2022 01/25/2022 CHASE CARD SERVICES $993.12
PRIMARY Electronic 31-2022 01/25/2022 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 32-2022 01/26/2022 PAYCHEX $8,939.36
PRIMARY Electronic 33-2022 01/26/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,030.77

RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Page 4 of 13



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/11/2022 3:41:30 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 1/31/2022
Posted 3/2/2022 12:17:06 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor [ Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 34-2022 01/27/2022 PAYCHEX $1,294.21
PRIMARY Electronic 35-2022 01/27/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 36-2022 01/27/2022 PAYCHEX $103.60
PRIMARY Electronic 37-2022 01/31/2022 House Cleaning Genie $301.60
PRIMARY Electronic 38-2022 01/31/2022 STARK COUNTY TREASURER $48.00
PRIMARY Electronic 68-2022 01/11/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $230.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Warrant 6829 12/31/2021 Consumers National Bank $100.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 01/14/2022  Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $705.90
Fund 1000
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 01/20/2022  Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $5659.52
Fund 1000
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 01/25/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $37.15
Fund 1000
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 01/31/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $141.43
Fund 1000
$43,708.91

Page 5 of 13



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/11/2022 3:41:30 PM

Outstanding Receipts UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 1/31/2022
Posted 3/2/2022 12:17:06 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 17-2022 01/20/2022 Quill 561.81 *
HNB Saving Inv Transfer 12/31/2021 Hurtingten Naticnal Bank $50,000.00
$50,061.81

* Asterisked items were outstanding as of this bank reconciliation but have besn subsequently voided.

Page 6 of 13



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/11/2022 3:41:30 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 1/31/2022
Posted 3/2/2022 12:17.06 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
FPRIMARY Standard 12022 01/11/2022 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $13,645.94
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 2-2022 01M13/2022 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,613.79
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 3-2022 01/14/2022 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $51,302.72
PRIMARY Standard 4-2022 01/14/2022 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $830.90
PRIMARY Standard 5-2022 01/20/2022 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $559.50
PRIMARY Standard 6-2022 01/25/2022 MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY $37.15
PRIMARY - Standard 7-2022 01/31/2022 Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $139.43
CD012716 Inferest 12-2022 01/31/2022 CD012718 $0.92
CD042517 Inferest 10-2022 01/25/2022 CD042517 $9.17
CD050216 Interest 11-2022 01/11/2022 CDO050916 $189.84
CD072716 Interest 8-2022 01/27/2022 CDO72716 $0.91
CD080415 Interest 8-2022 01/04/2022 CDO080415 $63.58
cbos2817 Interest 13-2022 01/28/2022 CD082817 $0.92
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 01/114/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $705.90
Fund 1000
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 01/20/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $550.52
Fund 1000
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 01/25/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $37.15
Fund 1000
CNB Saving [nv Transfer 01/31/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $141.43
Fund 1000
CNB Saving [nv Transfer 12/31/2021 Consumers National Bank $100.00
SAVINGS Interest 16-2022 01/31/2022 SAVINGS $6.20
$69,944.77

e ——

Page 7 of 13



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/11/2022 3:41.30 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2022.2
Reconciied Date 1/31/2022
Posted 3/2/2022 12:17:06 PM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 7-2022 01/31/2022 Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $2.00
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 5-2022 01/31/2022 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $0.02
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 4-2022 01/31/2022 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES -$125.00
-$122.98

Page Bof 13



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 2/28/2022

Posied 3/2/2022 12:49:05 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $704,965.43
Receipts: t+ $75,686.78
Payments: - $61,781.73
Adjustments; + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 02/28/2022: $718,870.48
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 02/28/2022: $718,870.48
Entered Bank Balances as of 02/28/2022: $718,870.48
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Cutstanding Payments: - $0.00
Outstanding Adjustments: * $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 02/28/2022: $718,870.48

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

3/11/2022 3.41:31 PM
UAN v2022.2

There are no outstanding payments as of 02/28/2022.
There are no outstanding receints as of 02/28/2022.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 02/28/2022.

Page 90f 13



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/11/2022 3:41:31 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 2/28/2022
Posted 3/2/2022 12:49:05 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $222,655.22 $186,034.40 $186,034.40 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASHZ2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $0.00
Investment CD012716 $21,662.84 $21,563.76 $21,563.76 $C.00
investment CD042517 $21,598.33 $21,607.50 $21,607.50 $0.00
Investment CD050916 $110,089.26 $110,279.22 $110,279.22 $0.00
Investment CDO072716 $21,479.98 $21,480.89 $21,480.89 $0.00
Investment CD080415 $33,599.89 $33,663.59 $33,663.59 $0.00
Investment CD082817 $21,721.62 $21,722.54 $21,722.54 $0.00
Investment CNB Saving $1,544.00 $1,860.50 $1,860.50 $0.00
Investment HNB Saving $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $147,096.73 $147,102.33 $147,102.33 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total: $704,903.62 $718,870.48 $718,870.48 $0.00

Page 10 of 13



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/11/2022 3:41:31 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 2/28/2022
Posted 3/2/2022 12:49:05 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 39-2022 02/16/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $2,281.36
PRIMARY Electronic 40-2022 02/16/2022 House Cleaning Genie $202.40
PRIMARY Electronic 41-2022 02/16/2022 OVERDRIVE $761.59
PRIMARY Electronic 42-2022 02/16/2022 Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 43-2022 02/16/2022 THE REPOSITORY $532.19
PRIMARY Electronic 44-2022 02/16/2022 COLUMBIA GAS OF QHIO $1,258.04
PRIMARY Electronic 45-2022 02/16/2022 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,261.12
PRIMARY Electronic 48-2022 02/16/2022 PAYCHEX $112.75
PRIMARY Electrenic 47-2022 02/10/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 48-2022 02/10/2022 PAYCHEX $1,355.64
PRIMARY Electronic 49-2022 02/10/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,062.68

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 50-2022 02/09/2022 PAYCHEX $9,618.20
PRIMARY Electronic 51-2022 02/08/2022 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $325.00
PRIMARY Electronic 52-2022 02/08/2022 copeco $445.86
PRIMARY Electronic 53-2022 02/08/2022 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $1,625.00

HEATING CQ
PRIMARY Electronic 54-2022 02/03/2022 QUILL CORPORATION $57.98
PRIMARY Electronic 55-2022 02/03/2022 NATURESCAPES $780.00
PRIMARY Electronic 56-2022 02/03/2022 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $120.00

COMMERCE
PRIMARY Electronic 57-2022 02/08/2022 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., iNC. $209.00
PRIMARY Electronic 58-2022 02/08/2022 Mary Ellen Gooding $42.00
PRIMARY Electronic 50-2022 02/03/2022 EBSCO $4,713.07
PRIMARY Electronic 60-2022 02/08/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $354.66
PRIMARY Electronic 61-2022 02/04/2022 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $675.75
PRIMARY Electronic 62-2022 02/02/2022 Kanopy Inc. $12.00
PRIMARY Electronic 63-2022 02/02/2022 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $3,788.09
PRIMARY Electronic 64-2022 02/02/2022 copeco $206.55
PRIMARY Electronic 65-2022 02/02/2022 MIDWEST TAPE $1,224.47
PRIMARY Electronic 66-2022 02/02/2022 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $380.86

INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 67-2022 02/17/2022 House Cleaning Genie $283.00
PRIMARY Electronic 69-2022 02/17/2022 AMAZON $1,633.79
PRIMARY Electronic 70-2022 02/23/2022 PAYCHEX $9,055.97
PRIMARY Electronic 71-2022 02/24/2022 PAYCHEX $1,317.64
PRIMARY Electronic 72-2022 02/24/2022 PAYCHEX $103.60

Page 11 of 13



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/11/2022 3:41:31 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 2/28/2022
Posted 3/2/2022 12:49:05 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 73-2022 02/24/2022 CHASE CARD SERVICES $740.76
PRIMARY Electronic 74-2022 02/24/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $160.64
PRIMARY Electronic 75-2022 02/24/2022 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $144.46
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 76-2022 02/24/2022 DEMCO, INC, $211.98
PRIMARY Electronic 77-2022 02/24/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $60.22
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 78-2022 02/24/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $230.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 79-2022 02/24/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $4,243.83
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 80-2022 02/28/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $988.69
PRIMARY Electronic 81-2022 02/28/2022 The Alliance Review $358.59
PRIMARY Electronic 82-2022 02/28/2022 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $2,095.00
PRIMARY Electronic 83-2022 02/28/2022 CATLETT QUALITY PLUMBING $254.38
PRIMARY Electronic 84-2022 02/28/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 85-2022 02/28/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,061.42
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Warrant 6830 12/31/2021 Huntington National Bank $50,000.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/08/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $100.85
Fund 1000
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/16/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $84.29
Fund 1000
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 02/16/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $61.91
Fund 1000
PRIMARY tnv Transfer 02/24/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $69.45
Fund 1000
$111,781.73

=

Page 12 of 13



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/11/2022 3:41:31 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 2/28/2022 .
Posted 3/2/2022 12:49:05 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 14-2022 02/02/2022 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $28.30
PRIMARY Standard 15-2022 02/08/2022 Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $33.61
PRIMARY Standard 18-2022 02/09/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $100.85
PRIMARY Standard 19-2022 02/14/2022 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $15,314.26
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 20-2022 02/14/2022 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $567,574.86
PRIMARY Standard 21-2022 02/16/2022 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,811.08
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 22-2022 02/16/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $84.29
PRIMARY Standard T U222 t2MTI2022 TPAYPALING T T T T $144.21
PRIMARY Standard 24-2022 02/24/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $60.45
CD012716 Interest 30-2022 02/25/2022 CDO12716 50.92
CDo42517 Interest 28-2022 02(25/2022 (D042517 §9.17
CD050916 Interest 28-2022 02M11/2022 CD050916 $180.98
CD072716 Interest 26-2022 (2/25/2022 CDO072716 5091
CD080415 Interest 27-2022 02/28/2022 (CD080415 $63.70
cDosz2g17 Interest 31-2022 02/28/2022 CD082817 $0.92
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 02/09/2022 Transfer To Invesiment CNB Saving $100.85
Fund 1000
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 02/16/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $84.29
Fund 1000
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 02/16/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $61.91
Fund 1000
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 02/24/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB Saving $69.45
Fund 1000
HNB Saving Inv Transfer 12/31/2021 Huniington National Bank $50,000.00
SAVINGS Interest 25-2022 02/28/2022 SAVINGS §5.60
$125,748.59

Page 13 of 13



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/M11/2022 3:43.08 PM

Fund Status AN v2022.2
As Of 2/28/2022
Checking &
‘ Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) (Pooled)
1000 General 47.933% $491,497.89 $282,178.00 $209,319.89
4001 Capital Projects 52.067% $227,372.59 $0.00 $227,372.59
All Funds Total $718,870.48 $282,178.00 $436,602.48
Pooled Investments $250,387.08
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $186,034.40

Last reconciled to bank: 02/28/2022 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/11/2022 3:45:01 PM

Investment Listing UAN v2022.2
System Year 2022
Current Interest . Year to Date Total Purchased  Maturity Closed Closing
Account Name Description Value Rate Interest Interest Date Date Date Price
CD Chase CD Chase Bank 12 Months Jumbe 8/2/22 $103,284.75 0.05% $0.00 $3,284.75 08/02/2018  08/02/2022
CD012716 CONSUMERS 0108638111 18 month CD 08/ $21,563.76 0.06% $1.84 $1,240,98 O1/2712018  08/27/2022
cDo42517 GONSUMERS 0106524019 25 menth CD sxp $21,807.50 0.50% $18.34 $1,083.04 04/25/2017 03/25/2025
CDos0a1e CONSUMERS #106631829 48 me CD exp06: $110,279.22 2.03% $379.60 $8.986.85 0BM1/2018  U6A1/2022
CD072716 CONSUMERS 01061256341 15 month CD 03, $21,480.82 0.06% $1.82 $1,303.156 08/27/2018  03/27/2022
CDo&o415 CONSUMERS 106254803 48 month CD exp0 $33.863.59 2.23% $127.28 $3,362.26 08/04/2018  08/04/2022
CDoa2817 CONSUMERS 0106774145 15 month CD 3/2t $21,722.54 0.05% $1.84 $975.48 08/26/2017  03/28/2022
CNB Saving CNB Savings $4,189.65 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 01/14/2022  11/29/2098
HNB Saving HNB Savings $50,000.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 02/14/2022 12/31/2099
SAVINGS CHASE BUSTNESS SAVINGS $197,102.33 0.10% $11.80 $28,130.14 08/24/2000  12/31/2008
STAR QHIO STATE TREASURY ASSET RESERVE OF O $0.00 0.04% $0.00 $270,672.86 01/01/1898 12/31/2008

Page 1 of 1



End

Minerva Public Library

February, 2022 Financial
Reports

Submitted for March, 2022
Board Meeting



March 2022 Youth Services Report

Life-size Candy Land brought record numbers into the Youth
Department! The families enjoyed the game along with the hot chocolate
treat at the end and many lingered to play in the Sensory Spot or to
travel through the game maze a second time. Planning for fifty fell short
when forty-seven visited the on Friday afternoon. A quick trip for more
supplies ensured that the additional fifty-two who showed up Saturday
could also enjoy all the treats.

Break-in bags for older students ran out in one day. Dealing with the
tween/teen crowd is tricky. Take home kits seem to be a hit. In person is
much more difficult. Sarah spent many hours preparing for chocolate
trials and only three attended. Some of the supplies were reused as take
home hot chocolate spoon kits and 25 were gone in 3 days. ‘

Sarah continues to make herself available and bring the attention to our
programs through the various social media outlets, by visiting the
schools, and talking about programs to the students who visit. It just
doesn'’t translate to attendance for formal programs. However, after
school attendance continues to grow. Very few middle/high school
students were in the building last year and the beginning of this school
year, so MES classes requested times around 2:30, Now, many students
come in to use the computers and find other entertainment. The staff is
limited to providing activities for only a few afternoons per week since
classes are here at the same time. Next school year, elementary classes
will not have the 2:30 option, so staff will be available for after school
programming.

Finally, the Kindness Club, an after school program at Louisville
Elementary School, visited with bagged candies and personalized notes
thanking the library for their “commitMINT” to the students”.

Statistics for February 2022: :
Side Door Count: 408 Front Door (sidewalk icy):77

MES: 24 visits /508 Outreach to MES: 4/88
Study Rooms Use: 37 Computer Use: 146
Reference Questions: 641 Other Questions: 74

Teacher collections: 14 requests /320 books

Story Time morning: 4/77 Story Time evening: 3/20
Sensory SPOT: 196 After School Programs: 12,/95
Preschool Take home bags: 24 Break-In Bags : 40

Donations: 9 Dvd’s, 3 hard covers, 8 paperbacks

Kathy Heller Youth Services Manager 3/16/2022



Director’s Report-—~March, 2022

Building and Grounds—Had a locksmith visit on 02/24 to check the restroom
doors and determine what kind of locks we would need. The hardware is quite
inexpensive; the installation is more costly. However, the price isn't bad and I'm
waiting to hear back from the locksmith. Dave Gotschall sent a couple of his
carpet guys over to look at the loose trim strip on the main steps. They said the
simple solution is glue a new strip on, and pointed out that the trim strip wasn’
installed correctly to begin with. | said they could go ahead any time with the
replacement, but haven't heard back from them either.

Programs—the spring book sale was a big success. Took in over $2,000 and sent
out many, many books. JDZ Sales, the online book sellers we work with has
picked up the remained of the books we didn’t sell. There were still books left in
the basement, and if we can start weeding again, those books and the discards
will make up enough stock for full book sale during Minerva Homecoming in
June.

Meetings—! attended an OLC Board meeting viz Zoom on the 11th; a Chamber

Board meeting at the Roxy on the 16M; met with the library's insurance broker on
the 16, and met with Marcia Farabee, Herb Eglie’s stepdaughter on the 14,

03/17/2022TD



